

# Stewart Bryson

Managing Director, US

## Profile

Stewart Bryson, a recipient of the Oracle ACE Award, is Managing Director for Rittman Mead America, and since 1996 has been designing, building and supporting complex database systems and data warehouses. Stewart has an expert-level understanding of Oracle Business Intelligence (OBIEE), the Oracle Database, Oracle Exadata and Oracle data integration tools. Based in Atlanta, GA, Stewart has delivered projects of varying sizes across multiple verticals, including logistics, supply chain, hospitality, municipal government, retail and clickstream.

Stewart is a globally recognized writer and speaker in the Oracle community, and has presented at major conferences in the US, the UK, and Australia, including Oracle Open World, ODTUG Kaleidoscope, IOUG Collaborate, RMOUG Training Days, and UKOUG Conference and Exhibition.

## Technical Skills

Oracle Business Intelligence Enterprise Edition (OBIEE)  
Oracle Database  
Oracle Data Integrator (ODI)  
Oracle Warehouse Builder (OWB)  
Oracle Fusion Middleware  
Dimensional Modeling  
ETL Best Practices & Development  
Oracle Streams & Change Data Capture (CDC)  
Oracle PL/SQL & Object-Relation Development  
Oracle RAC  
Oracle OLAP  
Oracle Java Stored Procedures  
Perl Scripting & Object-Oriented Development

## Recent Experience

### **Rittman Mead America, Managing Director & Business Intelligence Consultant, 2007 to Present**

As an Associate Consultant of Rittman Mead Consulting, and later as Founder & Managing Director of Rittman Mead America, Stewart has worked with numerous clients as a business intelligence technical lead, Oracle consultant and Oracle trainer. He was worked on projects in both the US and UK markets, delivering technical implementations, managing projects and doing business development.

**ORACLE** PARTNER

**T:** (770) 823-7409  
**F:** (888) 631-1410  
**E:** [stewart.bryson@rittmanmead.com](mailto:stewart.bryson@rittmanmead.com)  
**W:** [www.rittmanmead.com](http://www.rittmanmead.com)

# Stewart Bryson

Managing Director, US

## **Transcendent Data, President & Oracle Consultant, 2004 to 2009**

Stewart led multiple clients through complete data warehouse life-cycles, from modeling data marts, developing complex ETL processes, and tuning and delivering final business intelligence offerings. At Transcendent Data, Stewart developed the Transcend Framework, a custom framework written in PL/SQL, Oracle object-relational types and Java stored procedures designed to enhance ETL tools.

## **KnowledgeStorm, Lead Database Architect and Data Warehouse Developer, 2003 to 2004**

Stewart lead a data warehouse team through designing and delivering a click-stream analysis data warehouse sourced from a commercial B2B website serving up almost two million unique visitors a month. He was also responsible for directing the administration of the Oracle Database and Oracle Application Server supporting the production website.

## **Education**

MA in Philosophy, University of Mississippi, Oxford, Mississippi, 1994-1996

BA in Philosophy, University of Mississippi, Oxford, Mississippi, 1990-1994

BA in English Literature, University of Mississippi, Oxford, Mississippi, 1990-1994

**ORACLE** PARTNER

**T:** (770) 823-7409  
**F:** (888) 631-1410  
**E:** [stewart.bryson@rittmanmead.com](mailto:stewart.bryson@rittmanmead.com)  
**W:** [www.rittmanmead.com](http://www.rittmanmead.com)